From: Hornsea Project Three

To: Hornsea Project Three

Subject: FW: Orsted Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm
Date: 14 December 2018 15:03:57

Attachments: Scan_5025.pdf

The IP is Sir Edward Evans-Lombe

From: Christopher Bond [mailto:Christopher.Bond@bidwells.co.uk]
Sent: 14 December 2018 14:47

To: Hornsea Project Three

Subject: RE: Orsted Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm

Dear Sirs
Please see attached letter in connection with the above project.
Could you please acknowledge safe receipt.

Yours faithfully

Christopher Bond
Partner, Rural

16 Upper King Street, Norwich, Norfolk. NR3 1HA
DD: 01603 229312 | M: 07774 818357 | bidwells.co.uk

From: Hornsea Project Three [mailto:HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 December 2018 16:24

To: Christopher Bond <Christopher.Bond@bidwells.co.uk>
Subject:
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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BIDWELLS

Your ref:

Our ref: CFB/RS/Dong/Planning Inspectorate-141218 2
DD: 01603 229312

E: christoper.bond@bidwells.co.uk

Date: 14/12/2018

The Planning Inspectorate
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Dear Sirs

PLANNING ACT 2008 (AS AMENDED) AND THE INFRASTURCTURE PLANNING (EXAMINATION
PROCEDURE) RULES 2010 (AS AMENDED) — RULE 13

APPLICATION BY ORSTED HORNSEA PROJECT THREE (UK) LIMITED FOR AN ORDER
GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE HORNSEA PROJECT THREE OFFSHORE WIND
FARM

We write on behalf of Sir Edward Evans-Lombe of Park House, Great Melton, Norfolk, NR9 3BJ in reply
to the Responses to the Examining Authority’s Written Questions with reference to question 1.1.12
“Alternatives & design flexibility”.

This is not a matter of contract as between the generators or between them and the National Grid but
rather a matter of planning policy. If the planners take the view that the existing intentions of the
generators unnecessarily increase the cost and loss of amenity to the public, they should make the grant
of a Development Consent Order conditional on the generators exchanging their ultimate objectives.

We request that the alternative routes previously suggested be given further consideration within the
examination process.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of this letter.
Yours faithfully

Bidwells

16 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1HA
T: 01603 763939 E: info@bidwells.co.uk W: bidwells.co.uk
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rather a matter of planning policy. If the planners take the view that the existing intentions of the
generators unnecessarily increase the cost and loss of amenity to the public, they should make the grant
of a Development Consent Order conditional on the generators exchanging their ultimate objectives.
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examination process.
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Bidwells
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T: 01603 763939 E: info@bidwells.co.uk W: bidwells.co.uk
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